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February 23, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Mr. Michael Millar, Legal Counsel
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re:  Motion by the Consumer's Council of Canada ("CCC") and Aubrey LeBlanc in
relation to s. 26.1 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 (the "Act") and Ontario
Regulation 66/10

Dear Ms. Walli and Mr. Millar;

We are counsel to the Association of Power Producers of Ontario (“APPrO”) in the above-
mentioned matter. We have received the communications of Mr. Warren, counsel for the
moving parties and counsel for the Attorney General. APPrO supports Mr. Warren’s position on
behalf of the moving parties and supports the request that this motion for disclosure be heard at
the earliest date convenient to the Ontario Energy Board.

Yours truly,

Macleod Dixon LLP

P

Elisabeth (Lisa) DeMarco

Copy to: Mr. David Butters

“Caracas - Despacko de Abogados miembros de Macizad Dixon, $C
*Rio de Janeiro - Macleod Dixon Consuftores £m Direito Estrangeirs



